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From: Andrew Keim

To: Beauchamp. Marc

Cc: Battler. Melissa; Beaulieu, Phyllis; Osinski. Gordon

Subject: Re: Expired Water License 3BC-AMD1212

Date: Tuesday, April 09, 2013 7:52:52 AM

Attachments: 100401-Application for Water Licence Cancellation-OEDE -edited110502.doc

Mr. Beauchamp,
Thank you for the attached report. | apologize for the delay in responding, | was out of the office.

Water license, 3BC- AMD1212 has expired. However the terms and conditions continue to exist until the
license can be closed by the Nunavut Water Board. Can you confirm that Western has no intention of
returning to the site or conducing further field work and reactivating this license?

If so, | will require the completion of the attached form and submission of it to the Nunavut Water Board
at your earliest so to facilitate a final inspection and closure of the authorization.

| appreciate your time and attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Andrew Keim

Water Resources Officer

Field Operations Unit

Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada
Nunavut Regional Office

P.O. Box 100

Igaluit, Nunavut XOA OHO
Andrew.Keim@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca

Phone: (867) 975-4289

Fax: (867) 979-6445

B.B (867) 222- 6488

>>> Marc Beauchamp <mbeauch6@uwo.ca> 4/5/2013 9:36 AM >>>
Hello Andrew,

Please find attached a report detailing the operations under Nunavut Water License #3BC-AMD1212.
Please let me know if you require any further information or clarifications.

Take care,

Marc Beauchamp

Department of Earth Sciences
1151 Richmond Street
London, ON, N6A 5B7

(519) 661-2111 ext.88104

Western

On Wed, Apr 3, 2013 at 1:56 PM, Andrew Keim <Andrew.Keim@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca> wrote:
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Application for Water Licence Cancellation


Document Date: May 2011


Application Submission Date:         _______________



        Month/Day/Year


			P.O. BOX 119



GJOA HAVEN, NUNAVUT



XOB 1J0


Tel: (867) 360-6338



 Fax:(867) 360-6369 


			kNK5 wmoEp5 vtmpq


NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYIT


NUNAVUT WATER BOARD



OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT





			


			








DOCUMENT MANAGEMENT



Original Document Date:

April 2010



DOCUMENT AMENDMENTS


			


			Description


			Date





			(1)


			Updated for public distribution as separate document from NWB Guide 7


			June 2010





			(2)


			Updated NWB logos and reformatted table to allow rows to break across page


			May 2011
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P.O. Box 119
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			Gjoa Haven, NU    X0B 1J0


			NUNAVUT WATER BOARD





			Tel: (867) 360-6338


			NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYIT





			Fax: (867) 360-6369


			OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT








APPLICATION FOR WATER LICENCE CANCELLATION


			1. LICENCE NO: 


			2. EXPIRY DATE:





			3. NAME AND MAILING ADDRESS OF LICENSEE



Phone: ______________________________



Fax:     ______________________________



e-mail: ______________________________






			4. ADDRESS OF CORPORATE OFFICE IN CANADA (if applicable)



Phone: ______________________________



Fax:     ______________________________



e-mail: ______________________________









			5. DECLARATION:



I, _________________________________________________________________ on behalf of



___________________________________________________________________________



hereby make application to cancel the above-noted water use licence effective



____________________________ (insert proposed date of cancellation)



Date of most recent water licence inspection: _______________________________________



(attach copy of inspection report, if available)



Signature of Licensee: _________________________________________________________



Date: ________________________________









			6. CANCELLATION FEE: 


Application fee of $30.00 CDN (payable to the Receiver General for Canada)








			7. REASON – Provide written reason for cancellation request:









			8. ABANDONMENT MEASURES



The following measures have been taken to address the final abandonment conditions required by the licence: (explain, with drawings, how abandonment conditions of the licence have been met; how stream channels have been rehabilitated; how tailings have been recontoured; how instream structures have been removed; and how waste materials have been disposed of.  Enclose pictures if available. 









			9. CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION: Application for Licence Cancellation must be accompanied by either of the following: 



( Application for Certificate of Completion enclosed; or



( Certificate of Closure enclosed.
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Dr. Gordon Osinski,

Department of Earth Sciences,
University of Western Ontario,

1151 Richmond Street, London, ON,
N6A 5B7

Dr. Osinski,

The Water license issued to you on behalf of the University of Western Ontario has now expired.
Please be aware that as required by Part B: General Conditions of the issued authorization, an
annual report for each year of activity is required to be filed with the Nunavut Water Board by March
31st 2013.

As of today the term of the license has expired, be aware that until such time as the Licensee’s
administrative requirements are all met the licensee remains responsible for all conditions associated
with the license until closed by the Inspector and the Nunavut Water Board.

If you have any questions or concerns please do not hesitate to contact our offices at your earliest
convenience.

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter.

Andrew Keim

Water Resources Officer

Field Operations Unit

Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada
Nunavut Regional Office

P.O. Box 100

lgaluit, Nunavut X0OA OHO
Andrew.Keim@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca
Phone: (867) 975-4289

Fax: (867) 979-6445

B.B (867) 222- 6488
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